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City of Lawrence 

Office of the Purchasing Agent 
City Hall, Room 301 

200 Common Street 

Lawrence, Massachusetts  01840 
 

 

 

 

 
BID ADDENDUM #1 

 
To: All Bidders 
 
From: Rita V. Brousseau, Chief Procurement Officer 
 
Date: September 21, 2017 
 
Re: Lockbox Services RFP 
 

 
This Addendum modifies and forms a part of the Bid Set documents dated September 11, 2017. 
 

This Addendum consists of the following: three (3) typed pages and 24 pages of attachments. 
 
Where any items called for in the bid documents are supplemented here, the supplemental requirements 
shall be considered as added thereto.  Where any original item is amended, voided, or superseded here, 
the other provisions of such items not specifically amended, voided, or superseded shall remain in effect. 
 

BID DATE HAS BEEN EXTENDED AND ALL PROPOSALS ARE NOW DUE BY TUESDAY, 
OCTOBER 3, 2017 BEFORE 11:00 AM. 
 
I. The following items are the City’s responses to Bidder questions: 

 
1. Question:  Would you be able to provide analysis statements or lockbox statements with the 

various volumes so we can best price the bid? 

Answer:  2016 Analysis statements w/ lockbox volume attached  

 

2. Question:  Since we will not be receiving the answers to our questions until Tuesday at the 

earliest, is it possible to extend the deadline for the RFP? 

Answer:  The bid has been extended to Tuesday, October 3, 2017 by 11:00 AM. 

 

3. Question:  With the 2 checking accounts you anticipate having with the chosen Bank, what would 

the average monthly balance be in each? 
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Answer:  Average monthly balance of excise tax account is $335,000.  Not sure of the average 

balance in the other account as RFP is only for lockbox services not for banking services.  Funds 

collected in lockbox account would be transferred to City general fund account.  

 

4. Question:  Point of clarification: the volumes stated are for the checks deposited and each check 

would have a matching invoice? 

Answer:  Volumes stated are for bills issued.  Excise volume is first commitment in February rest 

are quarterly bills for real estate, personal property & water/sewer. 

 

5. Question:  You have requested resumes for our lockbox employees. Would complete bios that 

list experience suffice?  

Answer:  Yes 

 

6. Question:  Would you like the pricing option of having the earnings credit for the balance in the 

accounts cover the cost of lockbox fees?  

Answer:  The City would prefer hard charges. 

 

7. Question:  In the Clerk Certification, is this document for the Bank to fill out? If so, is there a 

substitute document that would satisfy the City that the person signing the bid is authorized to do 

so. Our Board of Directors of TD Bank will not be meeting in time for this bid submission. 

Answer:  A company Secretary Certificate or other such document authorizing a company officer 

to sign contracts on behalf of the company will suffice. 

 

8. Question:  You state that the vendor must provide and electronic method of Exception 

Processing with a specified time frame. How is the process is currently handled?  

Answer:  Currently we have a 3pm cut.  We are able to go in via our bank’s on-line banking 

system and enter any missing data (bill # etc...) on payments received without a scannable 

coupon.  This allows the payments to be deposited and included in the upload file we receive in 

lieu of those payments being returned to us. 

 

9. Question:  Regarding the audit and inspection requirement related to employees and 

documentation of labor: It is TD's company practice not to share information regarding company 

books and records with outside parties, and we do not do so unless required by process of law. 

Can you kindly clarify if this would be taken under advisement? Or would this disqualify bid 

response? 

Answer: The bid specifications do not refer to an audit and inspection requirement, however; 

paragraph 28 of the City’s Standard Contract does refer to the City’s right to examine all records, 

contracts, invoices, etc.  This paragraph can be negotiated with our attorney within the confines of 

the law.  This will not prohibit or disqualify any potential bidders and their bid will not be rejected. 

 
10. Question:  On Page 11- Required Lockbox Services 1- Is a Caller box required or will the City be 

open to using a vendor’s unique zip code to increase the speed of processing?   
Answer:  The City would be open to vendor’s unique zip code. 

 
11. Question:  On Page 13, Submission Requirement 12- Can you provide detail on the Leominster 

account you reference?   
Answer:  This is a typo – should say Lawrence not Leominster. 

 
12. Question:  On Page 17, Will the City accept a reference outside of Massachusetts if the entity 

(e.g., state, authority, etc.) has a budget of 200MM or above?  
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Answer:  The City prefers references within Massachusetts. 
 

13. Question:  On Page 19, Comparative Evaluation Criteria 5- You list Remote Capture but there 
are no questions related to this service in the RFP.  Where would you like us to detail our 
capabilities and how should we address the pricing for this service?  
Answer:  I believe this criterion refers to capturing the documents received with payment (check 
& remittance stub + any correspondence included in envelope).   

 
14. Question:  Please provide an analysis statement including services being used and balances. 

Answer:  2016 monthly statements detailing the lockbox volume are attached. 
 

15. Question:  Who is the incumbent bank?   
Answer:  Current lockbox banks are Bank of America & Century Bank. 

 
16. Question:  What is the 12 month average balance kept in the checking account/s – Average 

monthly balance of excise tax account is $335,000. 
Answer:  Not sure of the average balance in the other account as RFP is only for lockbox 
services not for banking services.  Funds collected in lockbox account would be transferred to 
City general fund account.  

 
17. Question:  Do you require collateral?  If so what type?  

Answer:  Yes, we require all accounts be collateralized 
 

18. Question:  Would the City prefer paying for services through balances or hard charges?  
Answer:  Hard charges. 

 
19. Question:  How are balances moved to the GF account (wires, ACH, sweep, etc.)?  

Answer:  Wire transfer. 
 

20. Question:  Is there a requirement for a scheduled pickup at City Hall?  
Answer:  No 

 
21. Question:  Would the City want the ability to decision rejected items being processed online 

instead of waiting for them to be returned through the mail?  If yes would you like us to list those 
services as optional under the fee schedule?  
Answer:  Yes, we want the ability to decision rejected items on-line.  Please include the fees for 
this service on your Cost Proposal only. 

 
22. Question:  Does the City provide a look-up file to its current lockbox provider? 

Answer:  No  
 

23. Question:  With offering a Boston PO Box, would the City require one within City limits? 
Answer:  Not required. 

 
 

 
 

NOTE TO ALL BIDDERS:  YOU MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF 

ALL ADDENA ON YOUR BID SUBMISSION FORM WHERE 

INDICATED. 










